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~ Berialt 00470 

Dr. H. P. 'Robertson 
Director ot Bescarch, WS!G 
ottioe ot the Secretar.r ot De!enae 
The Pentaaon 
Waehinaton 25, D. c. 
Dear Dr. !obertsona 

I am inclosing herewith, in accordance with 701Jr recent 
comrersation w.:l.th Dr. Cam.paigne, the publioat.iona ;rou 
desired. Inasmuch as they are not distributed outside the 
Agenc,. except under ciro"~.t~aStances such a a the present one, I 
8hall have to ask that JOU restrict 'their use in accordance 
with the security regulations applicable to SCAG. Will TOU 
bo eo aood aa to a1.gn the inclosed receipt. ant return it to 
mG at your earliest convenience? 

With oordial greotinca, I ara, 

linccrely JQura, 

Incle. 5 

'IItLIAlf F. Flill.DJ!U 
Consultant, AFSA 

l88EP'I951 

l Receipt (in.dupl.) 
2-5 PUblications as 

1ndieated on 
attached receipt 

fhis document contains intormation 
~tectiDg the national detense ot 
the United States within the mean­
ing ot the Espionage Laws, Title J , 
U.S.O., Sections 793 and 794. Tho 
transmission or the revelation of 
its contents in any manner to an 
unauthorized person is prohibited 

by law .. ·see tlso Public· Law 513, 
• 81 r.n""""'~~ "''"'":"'"'~ ll'nsc;ion 

William F. Friedm.an/OOT/60439/ef/17 Sep 51 
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